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“*
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 10:44 PM
To: ’ H
Subject: FW: Update

FYI

From: Tauscher, Ellen O

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 9:57 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re: Update

Hey, '

Thank's for forwarding. We'll see how this unwinds.

How are you? You know that I'm so proud to work with you. Thanks for all your leadership, friendship and hard work.
Best,

Ellen

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Wed Oct 21 21:43:49 2009
Subject: FW: Update

FYl

From Mull Stephen D

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 3:25 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: FW: Update

Hi Cheryl, still nothing more from the FBI on this; my lawyer will keep pushing.
Steve

----- Forwarded Message ----
From: "Dowd, John" f

To: Steve Mull | \
Sent: Wed, October 21, 2009 3:01:40 PM
Sub]ect- RE: Update

No word. T left another message. Any'rhmg on your end?

From: Steve Mull|
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 3:19 PM
To: Dowd, John

Subject: Re: Update

Thanks, John, I really appreciate your quick work on this!
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From: "Dowd, John" | ] B6
To: Steve Mull < | - :

Cc: "King, Jeffrey"| \
Sent: Mon, October 19, 2009 3:12:51 PM
Subject: RE: Update

Talked to who handled this case. He could not have B7(C)
been nicer or more understanding. Wished you well.

He said he was surprised that there was something else because he knew that matter

very well. He is now in another unit but will go across the Hall and find someone who would

know to call me. He told me to let him know how it works out. Stand by.
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